

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 2005-0423 **Version:** 2

Type: Ordinance **Status:** Passed

File created: 10/24/2005 **In control:** Budget and Fiscal Management

On agenda: 11/7/2005 **Final action:** 11/14/2005

Enactment date: 11/21/2005 **Enactment #:** 15316

Title: AN ORDINANCE relating to right-of-way construction permits, setting fees; and amending Ordinance 1711, Section 4, as amended, and K.C.C. 14.44.040.

Sponsors: Larry Gossett

Indexes: Budget, Fees, Permits

Code sections: 14.44.040 -

Attachments: 1. Ordinance 15316.pdf, 2. 2005-0423 - Hearing Notice.doc, 3. 2005-0423 Fiscal Note.xls, 4. 2005-0423 Regulatory Note.doc, 5. 2005-0423 Staff Report 2006 Right of Way fees.doc, 6. 2005-0423 Transmittal Letter.doc

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
11/14/2005	1	Metropolitan King County Council	Hearing Held	
11/14/2005	1	Metropolitan King County Council	Passed as Amended	Pass
11/9/2005	1	Budget and Fiscal Management	Deferred	
11/7/2005	1	Metropolitan King County Council	Hearing Held	
10/24/2005	1	Metropolitan King County Council	Introduced and Referred	

AN ORDINANCE relating to right-of-way construction permits, setting fees; and
amending Ordinance 1711, Section 4, as amended, and K.C.C. 14.44.040.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1. A. Section 2 of this ordinance proposes changes in the fees currently charged for right-of-way construction permits.

B. These fees are assessed pursuant to K.C.C. 2.99.030.

SECTION 2. Ordinance 1711, Section 4, as amended, and K.C.C. 14.44.040 is hereby amended as follows;

Construction permit - application - fees. ~~((Effective January 1, 2002, e))~~ Each application requires a fee payable to the ~~((property services division))~~ real estate services section for the administrative costs and

expenses of processing the application. The following fee schedule applies:

~~((1-))~~ A. Pole ~~((L))~~lines:

Power, telephone, etc. (every six poles or portion thereof): ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

~~((2-))~~ B. Water:

Installing mains (1000 lin. ft. or less): ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

Additional 1000 lin. ft. or fraction thereof: ~~\$((70.00))~~ 90.00

Excavation for connection: ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

~~((3-))~~ C. Sewer:

Installation of mains (1000 lin. ft. or fraction thereof): ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

Additional 1000 lin. ft. or fraction thereof: ~~\$((70.00))~~ 90.00

Excavation for connection: ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

~~((4-))~~ D. Cable or ~~((C))~~conduit:

Installing cable or conduit (1000 lin. ft. or less): ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

Additional 1000 lin. ft. or fraction thereof: ~~\$((70.00))~~ 90.00

Excavation ~~((in-street))~~ for connection: ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

~~((5-))~~ E. Gas or ~~((G))~~oil:

Installing mains (1000 lin. ft. or less): ~~\$((70.00))~~ 90.00

Excavation for connection: ~~\$((80.00))~~ 100.00

~~((6-))~~ F. Attachment to existing poles for every three

attachments: ~~\$((50.00))~~ 70.00

~~((7-))~~ G. Immediate ~~((R))~~response ~~((P))~~permit ~~((R))~~requests: In addition to the required permit fees an additional fee of ~~((forty))~~ sixty dollars shall be charged.

H. Maintenance permits: Fees per number of connections:

1. 0 to 50 connections: \$100.00

<u>2. 51 to 100 connections:</u>	<u>125.00</u>
<u>3. 101 to 200 connections:</u>	<u>150.00</u>
<u>4. 201 to 500 connections:</u>	<u>200.00</u>
<u>5. 501 or more:</u>	<u>225.00</u>

SECTION 3. This ordinance takes effect January 1, 2006.